
 

Agenda No. 2017–05 March 6, 2017 Page 1 of 3 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA NO. 2017–05 

REGULAR MEETING MARCH 6, 2017 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 

PRELIMINARY MEETING 
 

5:30 p.m. Work Session – City Snow Removal 

6:10 p.m. Work Session – Fairbanks North Star Borough VISTA Volunteers 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

7:00 P.M. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. INVOCATION 
 
 
3. FLAG SALUTATION 
 
 
4. CITIZENS COMMENTS, oral communications to Council on any item not up for 

Public Hearing.  Testimony is limited to five minutes.  Any person wishing to 
speak needs to complete the register located in the hallway.  Normal standards 
of decorum and courtesy should be observed by all speakers.  Remarks should 
be directed to the City Council as a body rather than to any particular Council 
Member or member of the staff.  In consideration of others, kindly silence all cell 
phones and electronic devices.  

 
 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items indicated by an asterisk (*).  
Consent Agenda items are not considered separately unless a Council Member 
so requests.  In the event of such a request, the item is returned to the General 
Agenda.   

 
 
6. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
 *a) Regular Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2017 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 1 of 55



 

Agenda No. 2017–05 March 6, 2017 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

7. SPECIAL ORDERS 
 

 a) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, will hear 
interested citizens concerned with the following Appeal of Denied 
Application for New Chauffeur License:   

 
  Applicant:  Stephen R Hunt 
 
 b) Memorandum to Clarify the Council’s Protest of Liquor License No. 2847.   
 

Lic # DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

2847 Bojangles Beverage Dispensary Scruff-N-Pork’s, Inc. 1351 Cushman Street 

 
 c) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, will hear 

interested citizens concerned with the following Liquor License 
Applications for Renewal.  Public Testimony will be taken and limited to 
five minutes.   

 
Lic # DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

4458 
Iris Café and 

Saloon 
Beverage Dispensary 

– Tourism 
J & Y Enterprises, Inc. 900 Noble Street 

4464 Fred Meyer #224 Package Store Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 930 Old Steese Hwy 

 
 
8. MAYOR'S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

*a) Resolution No. 4781 – A Resolution Amending the Schedule of Fees and 
Charges for Services by Adjusting Garbage Collection Rates.  Introduced 
by Mayor Matherly.   

 
 
11. DISCUSSION ITEMS (INFORMATION AND REPORT)  
 

 a) Committee Reports 
 
 
12. COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 

*a) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2017 
 
*b) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of February 1, 2017 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 2 of 55



 

Agenda No. 2017–05 March 6, 2017 Page 3 of 3 

 
 
13. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
 
14. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
 
 
15. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT  

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 3 of 55



 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, JANUARY 9, 2017 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 
The City Council convened at 7:00 p.m. on the above date to conduct a Regular Meeting of the 
Fairbanks City Council at the City Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska, 
with Mayor Jim Matherly presiding and with the following Council Members in attendance: 
 
Council Members Present: Joy Huntington, Seat A 

June Rogers, Seat B 
Valerie Therrien, Seat C 
Jerry Norum, Seat D 
Jerry Cleworth, Seat E 
David Pruhs, Seat F 
 

Absent: None 
 

Also Present: Paul Ewers, City Attorney 
D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
Mike Meeks, Chief of Staff 
Jackson Fox, City Engineer 
Jim Styers, Fire Chief 
Angela Foster-Snow, HR Director 
Andrew Ackerman, Environmental Manager 
Sean Rice, Refuse Supervisor 
Eric Jewkes, Chief of Police 
 

INVOCATION 
 
The Invocation was given by City Clerk Danyielle Snider. 
 
FLAG SALUTATION 
 
Mayor Matherly led the Flag Salutation. 
 
CITIZEN’S COMMENTS 
 
Brittany Smart, 809 Pioneer Road, Fairbanks – Ms. Smart stated the Borough was approached by 
representatives of entities that serve the senior community.  She stated the Fairbanks Economic 
Development Corporation (FEDC) will now be doing an updated assessment on support for 
services for the elderly.  Ms. Smart stated the assessment will lead to more medical services for 
seniors in the community.  She stated she expects an RFP to be out soon relating to the issue.  
She spoke to the expanded hours on the sale of alcoholic beverages that will be considered at the 
January 12 Borough Assembly meeting.   
 
Mr. Cleworth asked Ms. Smart if the administration has taken a position on the ordinance to 
extend bar hours.  Ms. Smart replied that to the best of her knowledge, they had not.   

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 4 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 12 

 
Marcy Ward, 4376 Dartmouth Drive, #4, Fairbanks – Ms. Ward stated she works for the 
Catholic Schools of Fairbanks and that she is happy to announce they will be bringing astronaut 
Dr. Leroy Chow to Fairbanks for the third time.  She stated he will be visiting local schools to 
inform students about the space program.  She stated she would forward his schedule 
information to Mayor Matherly once it is set.   
 
Sean Rice, 2521 Clydesdale Drive, North Pole – Mr. Rice stated he works for the City of 
Fairbanks Public Works Department, and he invited every to the Martin Luther King, Jr. gospel 
fest taking place at Corinthian Baptist Church on January 13, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.  He stated he 
would be giving the opening speech at the event.  He shared that on January 14 there will be a 
youth breakfast that will be free for children and $10.00 for adults at the JP Jones Community 
Center.  Mr. Rice introduced his daughter, Isabelle Rice.  
 
Isabelle Rice, 2521 Clydesdale Drive, North Pole – Ms. Rice reported that she would be 
attending the Presidential Inauguration through a leadership summit put on by the Envision 
Experience Program.   
 
Mr. Pruhs asked Ms. Rice if she was looking for sponsorships.  Ms. Rice stated she is not 
looking for scholarship, but that she was asked to speak at the meeting to bring awareness to the 
program.   
 
Ms. Rogers asked Ms. Rice to report back after attending the summit; Ms. Rice stated she 
would.  
 
Ms. Huntington asked Ms. Rice to tell the Council a bit more about herself.  Ms. Rice stated she 
is a senior at North Pole High School and that she is considering New York University and 
Washington State University for college.   
 
Brian Wilson, 317 Seward Street, #7, Juneau – Mr. Wilson stated he just flew in from Juneau 
and that he is the Executive Director of the Housing & Homeless Coalition.  He stated the 
Coalition manages federal funding for housing and homeless programs throughout the State.  He 
reported that the Coalition has a board of 15 members, two of which reside in Fairbanks.  Mr. 
Wilson shared his excitement that the Council is creating a housing and homeless coordinator 
position at the City of Fairbanks.  He spoke to the importance of the position and stated that it 
will have great momentum in getting help to those in need.  He stated that those in the greatest 
need will receive help first.   
 
Ms. Rogers stated the City has a serious commitment to work on housing and homeless issues; 
she stated that she was happy Mr. Wilson came to Fairbanks to speak on the issue.  She 
expressed hope that everyone will work together to be more productive.   
 
Ms. Huntington stated the new position will be tackling two big jobs at once:  coordinating the 
project and identifying sustainable funding.  She asked Mr. Wilson how he believes two such 
important tasks could be accomplished.  Mr. Wilson stated that one of the things helps the other; 
he added that when efforts are coordinated statewide, it is easier to receive federal funding.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 5 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 12 

Kara Carlson, 782 7th Avenue, Fairbanks – Ms. Carlson reminded the Council that the Point in 
Time count will take place on January 25, 2017, and she asked for volunteers for the event.  She 
stated interviews take about 15 minutes each.  She stated that they will be at the Stone Soup Café 
from 7:00 a.m. until 10:00 a.m., then at the JP Jones Community Center from 10:00 a.m. until 
3:00 p.m.  Ms. Carlson stated the event costs $2,000.00 to put on and that they are about $700.00 
short; she asked for sponsorships.  She stated that everyone who participates in a survey gets a 
$5.00 gift card for food or coffee.  Ms. Carlson stated that State ID cards are paid for that day for 
attendees who need one in order to vote or get a job.  She stated they also give out socks at the 
event to help people stay safe and warm.   
 
Mayor Matherly asked Ms. Carlson if she would email him information about the event; Ms. 
Carlson stated she would send him an invite.   
 
Ms. Huntington asked Ms. Carlson if the event was the Project Homeless Connect (PHC) event.  
Ms. Carlson stated it is not the same event but that they do it on the same day in coordination 
with PHC.  Ms. Carlson asked Mr. Wilson if he could help with Ms. Huntington’s question. Mr. 
Wilson stated that PHC is an opportunity for service agencies to come together as a one-stop-
shop for the day.  He stated it helps them get a better turnout for the count.   
 
Frida Shroyer, 1635 Becker Ridge Road, Fairbanks – Ms. Shroyer stated she did not live in City 
limits but that Fairbanks is her home.  She spoke in favor of the Housing and Homeless 
Coordinator position and encouraged the Council to support it.  She stated the issue of 
homelessness is more than just a City of Fairbanks issue, but is a Fairbanks North Star Borough 
(FNSB) and City of North Pole issue as well.  She stated that she is an 8th grade teacher and is 
not an activist.  She expressed hope that the position will work out to help the community. 
 
Victor Buberge, P.O. Box 58192, Fairbanks – Mr. Buberge thanked Public Works for their 
efforts in snow removal.  He stated the flower boxes on Cushman are good for creating jobs, and 
he asked where the extra funds were coming from to pay employees to hand shovel around the 
planters.  He spoke against the proposed ordinance that would decrease public testimony time. 
 
Frank Turney, 329 6th Avenue, Fairbanks – Mr. Turney stated that Public Works is going a good 
job keeping the snow off the sidewalk and around the flower boxes.  He spoke to the importance 
of having the Bill of Rights hanging in the Council Chambers and stated he would like it more 
prominently placed.  He shared that he was ashamed of the Council Members for not thanking 
the 5th grade class for reading the Bill of Rights at the previous Council Meeting.  Mr. Turney 
spoke to the importance of having public restrooms in the downtown area.    
 
Kelvin Lee, 253 Romans Way, Fairbanks – Mr. Lee stated that No Limits, Inc. took over the 
Ranch Motel and has turned it into permanent supportive housing.  He thanked the Council for 
the selection of a new Police Chief.  He stated that stable housing opportunities are the most 
important thing to the Coalition.  Mr. Lee spoke an issue with one of the residents causing 
vandalism, and he stated that the program did not evict him because they did not want him to be 
homeless.  Mr. Lee stated the Coalition is trying to take a different approach to homelessness.  
 
Mr. Pruhs asked Mr. Lee if he would leave his contact information with the City Clerk so he 
could stop by and see the facility; Mr. Lee stated he would. 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 6 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 12 

 
Ms. Huntington thanked Mr. Lee for the service the Coalition is providing and asked about the 
priority for the population he is working with.  Mr. Lee replied that permanent housing for the 
homeless is the goal of his Coalition. 
 
Julie Jones, 516 2nd Avenue, Fairbanks – Ms. Jones welcomed Ms. Therrien and Mr. Norum to 
the Council.  She read aloud a letter from the Mayor of Fanano, Italy addressed to Mayor 
Matherly.   
 
Darlene Herbert, 609 Woodlawn Road, Fairbanks – Ms. Herbert stated she did not support the 
Council decreasing the time for public testimony.  She spoke against the homeless housing 
project Mr. Lee spoke of because it costs residents too much money to live there.  Ms. Herbert 
spoke in favor of public restrooms in the downtown area. 
 
Richard Lane, Fairbanks – Mr. Lane spoke to the importance of people knowing the facts before 
giving public testimony.  He spoke to the importance of people following the rules at the 
homeless shelter.  He expressed his belief that everyone in Fairbanks has the opportunity to work 
if they are not lazy.   
 
Lee Despain, 325 Driveway Street, Fairbanks – Mr. Despain spoke against shortening the time 
allowed for public testimony.  He spoke to the quote Mayor Matherly gave to the newspaper in 
regard to not getting to City business until 9:00 p.m., and stated that his testimony is City 
business.   
 
Hearing no more requests for public comment, Mayor Matherly declared Public Testimony 
closed. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Mr. Norum, seconded by Ms. Huntington, moved to APPROVE the Agenda and Consent 
Agenda. 
 
Mr. Cleworth pulled Ordinance No. 6040 from the Consent Agenda.   
 
Ms. Rogers requested that the spelling of Sarah Lefebvre’s last name be corrected in the Regular 
Meeting Minutes of October 10, 2016.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
AMENDED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Cleworth, Pruhs, Rogers, Huntington, Norum, Therrien 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED. 
 
City Clerk Snider read the Consent Agenda, as Amended, into the record. 
 
  

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 7 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 12 

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2016. 
 

APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
b) Regular Meeting Minutes of October 10, 2016. 
 

APPROVED (as Corrected) on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

c) Regular Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2016. 
 
  APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
SPECIAL ORDERS 
 
a) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, heard interested 

citizens concerned with the following Liquor License Application for Transfer of 
Ownership and Name Change: 

 
   Type: Beverage Dispensary, License #2847 
   To: Hi-Jinx / ENLAK, LLC 
    1351 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska 
   From: Bojangles / Scruff-N-Pork’s, Inc. 
    1351 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska 
 
City Clerk Snider reported that she received a letter from the owner and purchaser of the liquor 
license requesting the transfer be put on hold.  Ms. Snider recommended postponing the item 
until the Regular Meeting of January 23, 2017.   
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Huntington, moved to WAIVE PROTEST on the Liquor 
License Application for Transfer of Ownership and Name Change.   
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Huntington, moved to POSTPONE the Liquor License 
Application for Transfer of Ownership and Name Change until the Regular Meeting of January 
23, 2017.   
 
Mr. Cleworth called a point of order and asked if there were any citizens who would like to 
speak to the Liquor License Application for Transfer of Ownership and Name Change.   
 
Mayor Matherly called for Public Testimony and, hearing none, declared Public Testimony 
closed. 
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO POSTPONE THE LIQUOR 
LICENSE APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND NAME CHANGE 
UNTIL THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23, 2017 AS FOLLOWS: 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 8 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 12 

  YEAS:  Therrien, Rogers, Pruhs, Norum, Huntington, Cleworth 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED.   

 
b) The Fairbanks City Council, Sitting as a Committee of the Whole, heard interested 

citizens concerned with the following Liquor License Applications for Renewal: 
 

Lic # Establishment Name License Type Licensee Premise Location 

2258 Regency Hotel Beverage Dispensary 
– Tourism Pacific Rim Associates I, Inc. 95 10th Avenue 

4547 No DBA Beverage Dispensary North Star Dining, LLC No Premises 

145 Boatel Bar Beverage Dispensary Abie Neubauer, Inc. Mile 2 Airport Way 

576 Club Manchu Beverage Dispensary Randall Kelch 2712 Jessie Street 

270 Lavelle’s Taphouse Beverage Dispensary Arlette Eagle-Lavelle 414 2nd Ave., Ste. B 

 
Mr. Pruhs, seconded by Ms. Therrien, moved to WAIVE PROTEST on the Liquor License 
Applications for Renewal.   
 
Mayor Matherly called for Public Testimony. 
 
Darlene Herbert, 609 Woodlawn Road, Fairbanks – Ms. Herbert stated she read an article about a 
bar owner closing his bar down after a shooting death only to open another bar where another 
citizen was killed.  She asked the Council if they knew that the situation was occurring.  She 
stated she could not remember the owner’s name but that he is avoiding problems by moving his 
business around town.   
 
Ms. Rogers asked Ms. Herbert if the business she was speaking of was on the list of renewal 
applications.  Ms. Herbert stated she did not think the owner was on the list but that she could 
not recall the owner’s name.   
 
Hearing no more requests for public comment, Mayor Matherly declared Public Testimony 
closed. 
 
Ms. Huntington stated that the Council is not provided with the history of a licensed liquor 
establishment when it comes up for renewal.   
 
Mr. Cleworth stated that the Fairbanks Police Department (FPD) weighs in on all liquor 
licenses that are up for renewal.  He stated that if there is an establishment with chronic 
problems, the FPD can lodge a recommendation for protest on the renewal application.   
 
Mr. Pruhs stated that Ms. Huntington raised a good point; he asked if the Council could be 
provided with a two-year call history for establishments.  Police Chief Eric Jewkes stated it 
would not be a problem to fulfill Mr. Pruhs’ request, depending how in-depth a report the 
Council would like.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 9 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 7 of 12 

Ms. Snider asked if the call report information would be gathered for all license transfers or just 
for renewals.  Chief Jewkes stated that transfers can mean a change of ownership, and the history 
should not affect a new business.   
 
Mr. Pruhs stated he would like to see a history for all liquor licenses on the agenda. 
 
Ms. Huntington stated she would also like to see a history on transfers because of the issues Ms. 
Herbert brought up in her testimony.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO WAIVE PROTEST ON THE 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR RENEWAL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Norum, Cleworth, Rogers, Huntington, Therrien, Pruhs 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.  
 
MAYOR’S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
Mayor Matherly wished everyone a Happy New Year and thanked City employees for putting 
on a wonderful Christmas party.  He thanked Public Works Director Jeff Jacobson and his staff 
for doing their best to get the snow cleared from the streets.  He reminded everyone to check the 
City’s Facebook page for plow schedules and updates.  Mayor Matherly spoke to the loss of 
former Fire Chief Warren Cummings and reminded everyone about the building dedication in 
Cummings’ honor.  He stated he is happy to have Eric Jewkes as the new Police Chief and that 
he hopes Chief Jewkes will be able to get the department at full staff in 2017.  He stated it is an 
honor to serve with everyone.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Resolution No. 4777 – A Resolution Allocating Discretionary Funds from Hotel/Motel 

Tax in the Amount of Two Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars ($270,000).  Introduced 
by Council Member Rogers.   

 
  PASSED and APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
b) Ordinance No. 6038 – An Ordinance Amending Fairbanks General Code Chapter 82 and 

Adopting Revised Wastewater Treatment Regulations.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   
 

ADVANCED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
c) Ordinance No. 6039 – An Ordinance Amending Fairbanks General Code Chapter 70-623 

to Remove Right-of-Way Permit Fee Amounts and Reference City Fee Schedule.  
Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   

 
ADVANCED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 10 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 8 of 12 

d) Ordinance No. 6040 – An Ordinance to Amend Fairbanks General Code Section 2-119, 
Order of Business; Citizens Addressing City Council and Section 2-120, Rules of 
Procedure.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly. 

 
Mr. Cleworth, seconded by Ms. Huntington, moved to ADVANCE Ordinance No. 6040.  
 
Mr. Cleworth spoke to the history of the public testimony issue and spoke against the 
ordinance.  He stated that giving public testimony can be difficult, and that three minutes is not 
enough time.  He stated that if there had been consistent problems with meetings running very 
late he could see making some sort of additional limitation, but that is not the case.   
 
Mr. Cleworth, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to AMEND Ordinance No. 6040 Sec. 2-
119(a)(4), by removing the proposed changes and keeping the original language.   
 
Mayor Matherly spoke to phone calls he has received because citizens wanted the Council to 
get to City business sooner.  He stated it is not his intention to silence anyone but that he would 
like to allow for more people to come and testify.   
 
Ms. Huntington spoke in favor of Mayor Matherly bringing the ordinance to the table.  She 
spoke in support of the ordinance and stated she would give anyone extra time to testify if they 
needed it.  
 
Mr. Pruhs stated that the Council always grants extra time to citizens if they need it.  He stated 
the Council is not trying to take away citizens’ free speech. 
 
Mr. Cleworth stated he has come and testified as a citizen, and he was criticized by the Mayor 
at the time for asking for additional time; he stated that it took a vote of the Council to allow him 
to speak past his five-minute time allowance.  Mr. Cleworth strongly encouraged the Council 
not to reduce public testimony time.   
 
Ms. Therrien stated when she was on the Borough Assembly they allowed for three minutes of 
public comment and discussion on ordinances started at 8:00 p.m.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated he would not want to cap the public comment at a certain time because 
then some people may not be able to speak at all.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 
6040 SEC. 2-119(a)(4), BY REMOVING THE PROPOSED CHANGES AND KEEPING THE 
ORIGINAL LANGUAGE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Huntington, Norum, Therrien, Cleworth, Rogers 
  NAYS: Pruhs 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED.  
 
Mr. Cleworth, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to AMEND Ordinance No. 6040, as Amended, 
Sec. 2-119(a)(7), by removing the proposed changes and keeping the original language.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 11 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 9 of 12 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 
6040, AS AMENDED, SEC. 2-119(a)(7), BY REMOVING THE PROPOSED CHANGES AND 
KEEPING THE ORIGINAL LANGUAGE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Cleworth, Pruhs, Rogers, Huntington, Norum, Therrien 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED.  
 
Mayor Matherly spoke to the importance of the rules of decorum at City Council Meetings.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO ADVANCE ORDINANCE NO. 
6040, AS AMENDED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Rogers, Norum, Therrien, Pruhs, Cleworth, Huntington 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the motion CARRIED.   
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
a) Committee Reports 
 
Fairbanks Diversity Council – Ms. Rogers stated the Fairbanks Diversity Council met and it was 
Mayor Matherly’s first meeting as Chair.  She stated there was a lot of good discussion and a 
renewed commitment by the members.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated it was a good meeting and he was able to put the rumors to rest that he 
was going to disband the Diversity Council.  He reported that the next meeting would be the 
following evening in Council Chambers.  
 
Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee – Ms. Rogers stated the Committee has met several 
times and the minutes for those meetings are in the Council’s agenda packet.   
 
Mayor Matherly stated the Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee is not easy to chair 
because of the competitive process; he thanked Ms. Rogers for taking on the Committee.  
 
Mr. Cleworth thanked Ms. Rogers for taking the Chair position of the Committee and shared 
how happy he was that it was a seamless process this year.   
 
Ms. Rogers reported that there were applicants who did not receive funds for various reasons but 
that the group made sure the process was done thoroughly.    
 
Golden Heart Parking Services Board of Directors – Mr. Cleworth stated that one problem with 
the parking garage is that people have used the tower as a place to sleep because it is heated.  
Mr. Cleworth stated that the City came up with a solution of installing card readers to get into 
the tower.  He stated it is a safe facility and is well run by its manager and staff.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 12 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 10 of 12 

Ms. Huntington stated she has a full female staff and they all feel safe using the parking garage 
because of the additional security measures.   
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
a) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of October 5, 2016 

 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
  

b) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of October 25, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 

c) Fairbanks Diversity Council Meeting Minutes of October 11, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

d) Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of December 1, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

e) Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

f) Board of Plumber Examiner Meeting Minutes of September 6, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

g) Chena Riverfront Commission Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2016 
 
 ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA.  
 

h) Reappointment to the Landscape Review and Appeals Commission 
 
  APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Huntington thanked Public Works for the great job on snow removal in the City.  She 
offered condolences to the family of former Fire Chief Warren Cummings and stated that she 
would attend his building dedication ceremony.  She thanked the Engineering Department for all 
the work they dedicated to Ordinance No. 6038.    
 
Ms. Rogers thanked Julie Jones for bringing the letter from the Mayor of Fanano, Italy, and she 
spoke of her involvement in the Sister City group.  She spoke to the importance of having a 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 13 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 11 of 12 

Sister City relationship.  Ms. Rogers asked that everyone turn on their headlights when driving 
and encouraged everyone to drive safely.  
 
Ms. Therrien asked for an update on the investigation into former Police Chief Randall Aragon.  
Mr. Meeks reported that he received it just before the Council Meeting and that the Mayor has 
not had a chance to see it yet.  He stated he would be sending it out to Council Members after 
Attorney Ewers had time to review it.  
 
Ms. Therrien stated she took her daughter on a trip to Fanano, Italy, and she stated that she 
supports a Sister City relationship. 
 
Mr. Pruhs thanked the City Clerk’s Office for the memo to the Council.  He spoke to the 
anniversary of the 1967 flood, and he encouraged the Council to acknowledge it in some way.   
 
Mr. Cleworth offered his condolences to the family of former Fire Chief Warren Cummings and 
shared that it was an honor to work with him.  He spoke to Chief Cummings’ great attitude and 
stated that he was a wonderful advocate for the Fire Department.  Mr. Cleworth thanked the 
Clerk’s Office for the memo and spoke to the plummeting traffic citation revenue.  He asked 
Attorney Ewers if the money from the sale of the snow dump was still in limbo.   
 
Mr. Ewers stated that the funds have not been received yet and that there are a number of things 
to be done procedurally before receiving the funds.  Mr. Cleworth stated he feels strongly that 
the funds should not go into the Permeant Fund.  He stated that the employee Christmas party 
was a very happy event and that morale has improved.  He thanked Mayor Matherly for making 
it a priority.  Mr. Cleworth spoke to the murder rate in Chicago and spoke to the hesitancies of 
officers rushing into tense situations or issuing citations.  He stated that the hesitation may stem 
from the number of officers being killed in the line of duty nationwide.   
 
Mr. Norum stated he had no comments.  
 
Ms. Therrien asked if the Council wanted to take a position on the Borough ordinance to extend 
liquor establishment hours.  She asked Chief Jewkes to come forward.  Chief Jewkes stated he 
did not think there was a shortage of opportunity to purchase alcohol in Fairbanks, and he gave 
an outline of the proposed changes in the Borough ordinance.   
 
Borough representative Brittany Smart came forward to provide more information about the 
ordinance.   
 
Mr. Norum stated it is important for the Council to take a position on the proposed ordinance.   
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Mr. Norum, moved to RESOLVE that the City Council opposes 
Borough Ordinance No. 2016-70.   
 
Attorney Ewers informed the Council that they could not vote on a resolution without proper 
public notice.  He stated that Mr. Pruhs could relay to the Borough Assembly that it is the sense 
of the Council to oppose the ordinance.  No Council Members spoke in support of the ordinance.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 14 of 55



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT January 9, 2017 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 12 of 12 

The motion to RESOLVE was not permitted.   
 
Ms. Huntington, seconded by Mr. Norum, moved to ENTER Executive Session for the 
purpose of discussing AFL-CIO Labor Negotiations and the Gavora, Inc. v. City of Fairbanks 
Settlement Offer.   
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so 
ORDERED. 

 
Mayor Matherly called for a five minute recess. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) AFL-CIO Labor Negotiations 
 
b) Gavora, Inc. v. City of Fairbanks Settlement Offer 
 
The City Council met in Executive Session to discuss AFL-CIO Labor Negotiations and the 
Gavora, Inc. v. City of Fairbanks Settlement Offer.  Direction was given to staff and counsel, and 
no action was taken.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Huntington, seconded by Ms. Rogers, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so 
ORDERED. 

 
Mayor Matherly declared the meeting adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       JIM MATHERLY, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
D. DANYIELLE SNIDER, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
Transcribed by:  EB 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 15 of 55



MEMORANDUM 

City Clerk's Office D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

March 2, 201 7 

Mayor Jim Matherly 
City Council Members 

D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk@ 

Denial of Application for New City of Fairbanks Chauffeur 
License - Stephen R Hunt 

Attached is a copy of Stephen Hunt's application for a new City of Fairbanks 
Chauffeur License. The Clerk's Office has denied this request for licensure 
pursuant to FGC Section 86-77(a)(5), attached. Please refer to page two of the 
application for licensure where Mr. Hunt responded affirmatively to the question 
pertaining to "Any offense which resulted in the suspension or revocation of your 
driver's license." Please also see the criminal charge history report which 
indicates that on September 29, 2016, Mr. Hunt was convicted of a speeding 
violation which resulted in the suspension of his driver's license in the State of 
Arizona. 

Mr. Hunt was informed of the option to appeal the decision of the City Clerk to 
the City Council and requested to be placed on this agenda for your 
consideration. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 459-6774. 

Attachments: Chauffeur Application Packet 
FGC Section 86-77 

Visit us on the web at www.fairbanksalaska.us 
City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 16 of 55



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

City of Fairbanks 
800 Cushman Street Fairbanks,AK. 99701 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

REQUEST FOR APPEAL FORM 

D. Danyielle Snider, CMC City Clerk 

S\:e7heo \-\ 4n+ 
(Please Print) 

Request for Appeal Hearing 

Please consider this document a request for an APPEAL HEARING before the 
Fairbanks City Council in regards to the denial of my Occupational License Application. 
I can be present at the City Council Meeting scheduled for: 

Monday, ·fy\ Cl,'( C}) l J J f}, 'O 11 at 7:00 P.M. 

(Meetings are held in the Council Chambers located at 800 Cushman Street, 2nd Floor) 

By signing below, I understand that the information and supporting documentation 
contained in my application will be copied and provided to the Fairbanks City Council. I 
understand that there will be a public hearing, on the above date, at which time the 
Council will discuss my appeal. I understand that the public hearing may be reproduced 
electronically, digitally, and/or transmitted over the air waves. I understand that I have 
no right to expect privacy of the records or information contained in my application, or of 
any discussions that may occur during the public hearing. 

REF~~}~7ED 
CITY CLERKS OFFICE 

Official Use Only: Clerk's Initials: /Uj)J Date Received: !Q--IJ. 9-,-/ '] 

Visit Us on the Web at www.fairbanksalaska.us 
City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 17 of 55



   

Sec. 86-77. - Application for chauffeur's license.  
(a) All applications for issuance or renewal of a chauffeur's license must be made upon forms provided 

by the city clerk and submitted to the city clerk for review. All applicants must meet the following 
requirements:  
(1) Must be 21 years of age or older and furnish proof if requested. 
(2) Must be able to read, write and speak the English language. 
(3) Must have a current Alaska State Driver's License. 
(4) Must not have any delinquent city criminal or traffic fines or fees. 
(5) Must not have had their driver's license suspended or revoked within two years of the date of 

application.  
(6) Must not have had a conviction within 24 months of: 

a. Reckless or negligent driving; 
b. Driving while license is canceled, suspended, revoked, or in violation of a limitation. 

(7) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, the applicant must not have had a felony 
conviction within eight years or a misdemeanor conviction within four years of:  
a. Prostitution or promotion of prostitution; 
b. Any offense involving a controlled substance under AS Title 11, Chapter 71 or the laws of 

another jurisdiction having substantially similar elements;  
c. Any felony or misdemeanor assault; 
d. Burglary, felony theft, fraud or embezzlement; 
e. Any sexual offense; 
f. Any homicide or assault involving operation of a motor vehicle; 
g. Two separate felony convictions of any type; 
h. Driving a vehicle while intoxicated within five years or within eight years for a felony 

conviction;  
i. Refusal to submit to a chemical test as defined in AS 28.35.032 within five years or within 

eight years for a felony conviction.  
(8) The applicant must not be addicted to the use of intoxicants or narcotics. 
(9) The applicant must not be a sex offender or kidnapper subject to the registration requirements 

of AS Title 12, Chapter 63.  
(b) The city clerk's office will procure an online criminal history report for each applicant, the cost of 

which will be included in the chauffeur license application fee in the city schedule of fees and 
charges for services.  

(Code 1960, § 8.201(c)(1)—(6); Ord. No. 5484, § 1, 5-11-2002; Ord. No. 5562, § 1, 3-13-2004; Ord. No. 5853, § 1, 
8-13-2011; Ord. No. 5875, § 1, 2-27-2012; Ord. No. 5982, § 1, 6-27-2015)  

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 18 of 55

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=720317&datasource=ordbank


CITYOF 
PAXH:EIAN~S 

CITY CLERKS OFPCE 
CHAUFFEUR LICENSE APPLICATION ' 

&oo Cushman Street, Fa:trhanks, AK 99701 
(907) 459-6702 I cttycler.k@cLfatrhanks.ak.us 

TYPE OF LICENSE: NEW ['A RENEWAL D FEES DUE/COLLECTED: i\D \Y\ ~odR . 
Name: Other Name(s)Used: Year(s) of Name Change: -
Physical Address: Home Phone: 

City, State, Zip: 
~ir 

Mailing Address: AK Driver's License 
o:  

City, State, Zip: E-mail Address: 

Place of Birth: 

$75.00 Non-Refundable Application Fee for New Applications and Renewals 

$100.00 Biennial License Fee for New Applications and Renewals 

Complete Application, Including Authorization to Obtain Criminal History Record 

Copy of Current State of Alaska Driver's License 

L 

Length of Alaska Residency in Consecutive Years 3 ~ Length ofFNSB Residency in Consecutive Years 3 ,.. ... .._., 
If you are not a FNSB resident, where do you currently hold residency? ------- Howlong? -

Previous Addres es 
Previous City and State of residence, other than Fairbanks, for the past 8 years: 

  lhuJlfh'."J AZ ~5225From: IZ./u,15 To:_,2. ....... /""""-20--'-',(o=---

  Meis,...) AZ '152/J'/: From: ___.,,'-"-''2.()c=.Jl ........ l _To:_\2. ....... l='2JJ~l5...___ 
   MUA) AZ., i520't From: _<, /;_21)()_7_ To: _ 1_/2D~t-l _ 

J ,, 

Cab Company Applying To or Employed By: __ 1< ..... :~~--U&:s.>JlbL--- - ----- ------
Address: - ~~~3_0~ A ......... sye_m_ st::~--~~"''~rb~c1 ...... n1Cs-=-+--j ~A-K_ q~'-7()...-I------,-____ _ 

Z.Juj~0~7 Phone: (.Jop '/52-2-222 Date Employment Began or Will Begin: 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 19 of 55



Revlaed June, 2015 

Record of Convicti.on(s) 
PLEASE ANSWER YES OR NO TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS 

Within the past 24 months, have you had a conviction for any of the following? YES NO 

12l•Any offense which resulted in the suspension or revocation of your driver's license? ~ 0 

12l•Reckless or negligent driving? 0 _p{' 
12l·Driving while license is canceled, suspended, revoked or in violation of a limitation? 0 ~ 

Within the past 5 years (or within the past 8 years if a felony conviction), have you 
received a conviction for either of the following? 

rn•Driving a veh icle while intoxicated? 

rn•Refusing to submit to a chemica l test as defined in AS 28.35.032? 

Within the past 8 years have you had a felony conviction or within 4 years a 
misdemeanor conviction for any of the following? 

rn•Prostitution or promotion of prostitution? 

rn•Any offense involving a cont rolled substance under AS Title 11, Chapter 71 or the 
laws of another jurisdiction having substantially similar elements? 

rn•Assault ? 

12l•Burglary, felony theft, fraud or embezzlement? 

l?l•Any sexual offense? 

rn•Any homicide or assault involving operation of a mot or vehicle? 

l1!• Two separat e felony convictions of any type 7 

Are you subject t o the registration requirement of AS 12.63 (sex offender or kidnapper)? 

Do you have any delinquent City criminal or traffic fines or fees? 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

An Answer of YES to any of the above questions regarding your criminal history and/or driving record Is grounds for denial of 
a Chauffeur License. Please explain on a separate sheet of paper any convictions that meet the look-back criteria as noted 
above; Including charges, places, dates, and sentences Imposed. An Applicant may have the right to appeal a denial by the 
City Clerk after submission of a completed application and payment of the application fee. An Appeal Form can be obtained 
at the City Clerk's Office. See FGC Section 86-95 to determine if you are eligible for an appeal. 

,., .. Citizenship Status 

Are you a natural born or fully naturalized citizen of the United States? Yes} N«b«-.1 Born dtizua of ll.~ -If not, where did you obtain a permit or visa? -------------------------

Date of entry into the United States: Alien Registration No. 

The Fairbanks General Code (FGC) Is attached to this application for your convenience, but is the responsibility of the 
applicant to understand and comply with the requirements. By signing the Oath below, the applicant acknowledges 
having read and understood FGC Secs. 86-76 through 86-96. Questions regarding the responsibilities of the applicant 
should be asked prior to issuance of the license. 

Please make all necessary copies for your records before submission of your application to the City Clerk's Office. 
There will be a per page charge for any copying requested In accordance with FGC Sec. 2-775. Thank you In 
advance for your cooperation. 

The City Clerk's Office may require 24 hours to process applications and does not accept licensing applications after 
4:00 PM. Hours of operation ore Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. The City of Fairbanks observes 
notional and state holidays. 

Chauffeur License Application - Page 2 of 3 M:\llndlv\clty clerk flles\Llcenslng\Appllcations\Chauffeur License Application 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 20 of 55



Revh1ed June, 2015 

L Applicant's Statement for Chauffeur Lireuse and 
Authorizati&n. Statement for Criminal r-::_ __ 1 ltecmd Check 

I, 5tephfN\ H1&nt , being first duly sworn, depose and state that , am the 
Individual making application for licensure and that the answers to the foregoing questions and other statements 
contained herein are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that any materially false 
information provided on or with this application may be grounds for revocation, suspension or denia l of a license. 

I certify that I am at least 2 1 years of age or older; that I can read, write, and speak the English 
language; that I am not addicted to the use of intoxicants or narcot ics; that I have been a resident 
within the Fairbanks area for a minimum of 30 days immediately prior to this application, that I om 
not subject to the registration requirements of AS 12.63 (sex offender or kidnapper); that I hove 
read and understand FGC Sections 86-76 through 86-96; and that I understand the requirements 
for licensure. 

Further, I hereby authorize the City of Fairbanks to obtain information pertaining to any charges and/ or convictions 
I may hove had for violation of municipa l, county, state or federal lows. This information may include, but may not 
be limited to, allegations regarding and convictions for crimes committed upon minors. I understand that this 
information will be gathered from any law enforcement agency of this state or any state or federal government, or 
from third-party providers of information orig inally obtained from low enforcement or court records. 

As an applicant for a chauf feur license, I hereby attest to the truthfulness of the representations I hove made. 
Except as I hove disclosed, I have not been found guilty of, or entered a plea of nolo contendre or guilty to any 
offense. 

I understand that I must be truthful and, if any statement I have made is found to be false, I will be denied the 
license for which I am making application. 

Sworn to before me this _2_9ciay of ({'o{ u.a.J t . 20J1. 

Notary Public for the State of Al~ D f:h 
My Commission Expires: \J.J\ C,P. 

Administrative Use 

A roved B 

Denied B : 

Reason for Denial: 

2.J22/ZJJ17 
Dote 

,,,, ...... .,,,,,, ,,, £Gu,,, ,,, ' . '),,, ,, , .. . v ..,~,, 
···~~ ·•••·•••• 'f~ ... .'',,, !' .... ···:<"~....:i-:, .. u . . ~ 

f i/ NOTARY\ \ 
~*\ PUBUC j*g -~ ...... ~ ~ .. ~-"; ~ ... ... ~ 

"",,. ~~········· ~ '!ti, .... ,,., , \r .... ,, ,,,,, OF I\.~ ,,,, ,,,,,,, .... , .. ,,,,,, 

Date: 

Date: 9 -~~-, 

For additional information and/or forms, please visit the City of Fairbanks website at www.fairbanksalaska.us. 

Chauffeur License Appllcallon • Page 3 of 3 M:\llndlv\clly clerk flles\Llcenslng\Appllcallons\Chauffeur License Appllcatlon 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 21 of 55



Driver License Motor Vehicle Record 

View MVR Results 

EZ MVR - Arizona 39 Month Uncertified Driver License 

QUERY TIME FRAME 
FOR PAST 39 MONTHS AS OF 02/09/2017 at 05:06 PM 

NAME CLS DOB 

STEPHEN,RALPH,HUNT D -
EXP DATE ISSUE DATE WGT HGT HR SEX 
10132044 02012017 225 602 BR M 

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 
   

MAILING ADDRESS: 
 

RESTRICTIONS: 
NONE 

ENDORSEMENTS: 
NONE 

DETAILS: 

CUSTOMER 
NUMBER 
814497244 

NO ADDITIONAL LICENSES AND/OR PERMITS ON RECORD 
CLASS ST ISSUE DATE PREVIOUS LICENSE EXP DATE 

D AZ 10132015  10132044 
I AZ 08152013  02112014 
D AZ 08152013  10132044 
D AZ 01052010  10132044 
I AZ 01302013  07292013 
I AZ 07182012  01142013 
I AZ 05052007  11012007 
D AZ 09182007  10132044 
D AZ 07272007  10132044 

ADDITIONAL PRIOR LICENSE INFO ON RECORD 
ACT DATE VIOL CODE DES CR IP TIO N 
09282016 28-701A REASONABLE AND PRUDENT SPEED VIOLATION 

BAIL POSTED AND VOLUNTARILY FORFEITED 

TID 

N 

TIO 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 
N 

LOC: MARICOPA FINE: 0.00 CRT: 0705 LSP/ASP 65/085 
PLT#: BTT6099 AZ BUIC 

12062016 CS ACTION SUSPENSION SATISFIED 01302017 00910554216272001A 
NOTIFICATION STATUS: MAILED 12062016 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * END OF RECORD * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 22 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com - Instant Criminal Background Check - National Backg... Page 1 of 1 

. " /I 

Crimina/BackgroundRecords.com 
,t\u !11 for/ll d !f'.J11 E11 t:':!1;x i~~~ Suf11U01, 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: STEPHEN R HUNT Order Number: 482076 
Date of Birth: Order Date: 2/22/2017 
SS#: Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record(s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record(s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

YOUR ORDER 

Instant National Criminal Record Search Includes the following states: 
AK, AL, AR, AZ., CA, CO, CT, DC, FL, GA, HI, IA, ID, IL, IN, KS, KY, LA, MD, ME, Ml, MN, MO, MS MT. NC, ND, 

NE, NH, NJ, NM, NV, NY, OH, OK, OR, PA. RI, SC, TN, TX, UT, VA, VT, WA, WI, WV 

YOUR ORDER RESULTS 
____________ c __ 11c1< __ o_n_·_·o_e_ta_1_1s_'' _ltn_k_f_o_r_fu_u_re .. e .. o .. rt ____________ \ 

/ 
RECORD SOURCE RECORDS FOUND DETAILS 
Arizona Criminal 6 View ... 

You are currently setup using our Standard Record Matching Algorithm. 
If you want to change your search option parameters please contact customer service at: 

service@criminalbackgroundrecords.com 

We also searched the National Sex Offender Report and USA Most Wanted List with your order. 

11 

ADDITIONAL FREE SEARCH DESCRIPTIONS 

National 'SO-State' Sex Offender Registry 
National Sex Offender Public Registry provided by the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) 

High-Risk Sex Offenders: All 50 States 
Sexual Predators: Per.ions oblaining or seeking non-consensual sexual contad with another 

per.ion and/or has committed sex crimes, such es rape or child sexual abuse. 
(Including sexually violent offenders) 

Department of Corrections: Convided Sex Offenders who were under the supervision of the DOC. 
Crimes Against Children: People convlded of, found guilty of or plead guilty to committing or attempting to 

commit sexual offenses and other crimes against children. 
(Including kidnapping, felonious restraint end/or child abuse) 

USA Most Wanted Criminals List 
FBI Most Wanted Fugitive Search 

US Marshals Most Wanted List 
US Secret Service Most Wanted List 

US Department of Public Safety Search 
(Not all US States are included) 

When you are finished viewing and printing your order, click here to place another order. 

Copyright <";200~ 20H All Rights R~served t,y Information Enterprises. Inc. 

Co11laci Crhnlnall:Jar kqroundR.,i;ords com • Privacy - Tcrrns r,f Us" 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 23 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com- Instant Criminal Background Check- National Backg ... Page 1 of2 

1 . ......... . . - • , , __ 

CAIMINALBACl<GADUNOAECCRDS.CC 
An •,r.w .... m,Entorprl,ioa- Saludofl 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: STEPHEN R HUNT 
Date of Birth: -SS#: 

Order Number: 482076 
Order Date: 2/22/2017 
Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record{s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record{s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

ldentltv 
Name: STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 
Offender Record ID: AZ_Aoc_ ViewHUNTSTEPHENRALPH R-0751-PR-

2016027827 
Age: 37 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Race: UNKNOWN 
Gender: 
Remarks: The data provided is based on data obtained from the Arizona Supreme 

Court, Administrative Office of the Courts as of 02/02/2017. Neither the 
Arizona Supreme Court, the Administrative Office of the Courts, nor any 
other courts of the state of Arizona provide any warranties, express or 
implied, that the data provided is accurate, current, correct, or 
complete, nor do they make any representations regarding the identity 
of any persons whose names appear in the data. It is expressly 
understood that it is the responsibility of users to verify the data by 
personally comparing it with the official court records on file at the court 
of origin. 

Addresses 
Other Address 

Address: MESA, AZ. 85202 

Cases 
Case Number: R-0751 -PR-2016027827 
Jurisdiction: SCOTTSDALE CITY COURT 
Appealed From Lower Court: No 
FIiing Date: 2016-09-20 
Type: CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC 

Charges 
Date: 2016-09-20 

Courts 

Please send questions or inquires regarding this order (including order number) to: 
service@CriminalBackaroundRecords.com 

.. City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 24 of 55



CnmmaltlackgrounaKecoras.com - instant L-nnnnai nacKgrowiu \.,Ilt:CK. - f'jauumu oac.l\.g ... n1gt::"' u1"' 

CrlmlnalBackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you, the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained in these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CrimlnalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises, Inc. In addition, by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the information we gather is derived primarily 
from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained in these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this information. 

CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any daims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

rmmeaee,nasvwww mvi 

,.,, __ __ 
Copyriyht ~ 2003-2017 Ali R,ghtq Reserved by lnfo,mation Enterprist•s. In~. 

Contact Crimi11alBackgroundRecords.com - Privacy - Terms nf Use 

https://www.criminalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/23/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 25 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com- Instant Criminal Background Check- National Backg ... Page 1 of2 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: 

~UNT 
Order Number: 482076 

Date of Birth: Order Date: 2/22/2017 
SS#: Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record(s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record(s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

ldentitv 
Name: STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 
Offender Record ID: AZ Aoc ViewHUNTSTEPHENRALPH S-0700-CR-

2007128199 
Age: 37 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Race: 
Gender: 
Remarks: The data provided is based on data obtained from the Arizona Supreme 

Court, Administrative Office of the Courts as of 02/02/2017. Neither the 
Arizona Supreme Court, the Administrative Office of the Courts, nor any 
other courts of the state of Arizona provide any warranties, express or 
implied, that the data provided is accurate, current, correct, or 
complete, nor do they make any representations regarding the identity 
of any persons whose names appear In the data. It is expressly 
understood that it is the responsibility of users to verify the data by 
personally comparing it with the official court records on file at the court 
of origin. 

Addresses 
Other Address 

Address: CHANDLER, AZ, 85225 

Cases 
Case Number: S-0700-CR-2007128199 
Jurisdiction: MARICOPA COUNTY SUPERIOR 
Appealed From Lower Court: No 
FIiing Date: 2007-05-03 
Tvoe: CRIMINAUTRAFFIC 

Offenses 
Description: CHILDNULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE 
Type: 
Degree/Class/Level: MISDEMEANOR CRIMINAL 
Charge Date: 2007-05-03 
Date Committed: 
Date Ended: 

L...__.// _______ •.. : .. : . . - " 
City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 26 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com - Instant cnmmat tsacKgrouna cnecK - r'lauumu oa1.;A.g ••. rage k uJ. k 

Disposition: Description: DEFERRED SENTENCING 
Date: 2007-06-22 

Charges 
Date: 2007-05-03 
Descri lion: CHILDNULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE 

Courts 
Please send questions or inquires regarding this order (including order number) to: 
service CriminalBack roundRecords.com 

CrimlnalBackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of Information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you, the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained In these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CrimlnalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises. Inc. In addition, by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the information we gather is derived primarily 
from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained in these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this information. 

CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any claims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

CAMlr Al PAr::M11Cf"I IYDPP"'l"!ACI ""4 An~...,...... ...... 

Cc,py1 ight ,t,'>200~-2017 All Rights Rese,ved by lnfon11a)io11 Ente,pri,es. Inc. 

Cont~ct Cnm,n31BackoroundRec.ords.com - P,ivacy - Terms of Use 

https://www.criminalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/23/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 27 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com- Instant Criminal Background Check-National Backg ... Page 1 of2 

CAIMINALSACKGADLINDRFI I IRQS.CQM 
An lnfwmadai,Entarprillaa- SaludDn 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: 

~UNT Date of Birth: 
SS#: 

Order Number: 482076 
Order Date: 2/22/2017 
Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record(s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record(s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

Identity 
Name: STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 
Offender Record ID: AZ. Aoc ViewHUNTSTEPHENRALPH S-0700-CR-

2008103343 
Age: 37 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Race: 
Gender: 
Remarks: The data provided is based on data obtained from the Arizona Supreme 

Court, Administrative Office of the Courts as of 02/02/2017. Neither the 
Arizona Supreme Court, the Administrative Office of the Courts, nor any 
other courts of the state of Arizona provide any warranties, express or 
implied, that the data provided is accurate, current, correct, or 
complete, nor do they make any representations regarding the identity 
of any persons whose names appear in the data. It is expressly 
understood that it is the responsibility of users to verify the data by 
personally comparing it with the official court records on fi le at the court 
of origin. 

Addresses 
Other Address 

Address: MESA, t>;Z, 85206 

Cases 
Case Number: S-0700-CR-2008103343 
Jurisdiction: MARICOPA COUNTY SUPERIOR 
Appealed From Lower Court: No 
FIiing Date: 2008-01-15 
Tvne: CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC 

Offenses 
Description: BURGLARY TOOLS POSSESSION 
Type: 
Degree/Class/Level: MISDEMEANOR CRIMINAL 
Charge Date: 2008-01-15 
Date Committed: 
Date Ended: 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 28 of 55



CriminalBackground.Records.com - Instant Cnmmat HacKgrouno Lnec.K. -1"1,mumu oc:11,;1\.0 ... ra0"" v.1" 

Disposition: Description: PLEA TO OTHER CHARGES 
Date: 2010-03-05 

Charges 
Date: 2008-01-15 
Descrl tlon: BURGLARY TOOLS POSSESSION 

Courts 
Please send questions or Inquires regarding this order (Including order number) to: 
service Crimlna1Back roundRecords.com 

CrlminalBackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of Information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you, the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained in these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises, Inc. In addition, by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the Information we gather is derived primarily 
from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained In these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this Information. 

CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any claims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

CAIMN•LRACXlaP"I PP'PFCOPl'S r:::r:wl 

,,,,, ___ _ 
Copyright <l,,..!003-2017 All Rlgt1ts Re•e1ved by l11fo1111at1un Ent .. ,p,ises, Inc. 

Contact Crim111a1Bar.kg1'<1undRecords com - Privacy - frrms or Use 

https://www.criminalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/23/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 29 of 55



CruninalBackgroundRecords.com - Instant Criminal Background Check - National Backg... Page 1 of 2 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: STEP E HUNT 
Date of Birth: 
SS#: 

Order Number: 
Order Date: 
Member: 

482076 
2/22/2017 
518213 

Please verify that the following record(s) are indeed the person you are Investigating. If the record(s) below do not match 
the subject you are Investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted . 

Name: 
Offender Record 

ID: 
Age: 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Race: 
Gender: 
Remarks: 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

ldenti 
STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 

AZ_Maricopa_Justice_ViewHUNTSTEPHENRALPH CT2016176652 

37 

CAUCASIAN 

The data provided is based on data obtained from Maricopa County 
Justice Courts in Arizona, as of date most current version was created. 
The Maricopa County Justice Courts in Arizona does not provide any 
warranties, express or implied, that the data provided is accurate, 
current. correct, or complete, nor do they make any representations 
regarding the identity of any persons whose names appear in the data. 
It is expressly understood that it is the responsibility of users to verify 
the data by personally comparing it with the official court records on file 
at one of the Maricopa County Justice Courts with jurisdiction. 

Addresses 
Other Address 

Address: CHANDLER, 85225 

Case Number: 
Jurisdiction: 

Cases 
CT2016176652 

Appealed From Lower Court: 
EAST MESA JUSTICE COURT 
No 

FIiing Date: 
T e: 

Description: 
Type: 
Degree/Class/Level: 
Number of Counts: 
Charge Date: 
Date Committed: 
Date Ended: 

L......_- .. 11--- - --· _ .. ! ... • .. ., It 

2016-09-29 
CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC 

Offenses 
SPEED/REASONABLE AND PRUDENT 

TRAFFIC1 
1 
2016-09-29 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 30 of 55



V.l.l.l.l.l.l.lla.I.Ua\.,,AC,.I.Vui.1.u.a."'"''"'V.I.U.:J.""v••• - ··~I.L&.l..1.1,. '""'.&..Ll,..£~.1.M,..&. AJWV.&.'-C).&.V'w.&..&. ...... _ .._ __ .... .. .. - .. ·-··-· ---... ·,:,··· ... -,:,- - ...-, .. -

Disposition: Description: 58 - FAILURE TO APPEAR ON CIVIL TRAFFIC OFFENSE; DEFAULT JUDGEMENT 
ENTERED; SUSPENSION OF OPERATING 
Date: 2016-12-02 

Charges 
Date: 2016-09-29 
Number: 28-701A 
Descrl tlon: SPEED/REASONABLE AND PRUDENT 

Courts 
Please send questions or inquires regarding this order (induding order number) to: 
service Crimlna1Back roundRecords.com 

Crlmlna1BackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you, the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained in these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises, Inc. In addition, by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the information we gather is derived primarily 
from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained in these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this information. 

CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any claims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

CRIMl'lft:P PACKIIPCI IMlPP'T!FP'l9 COM An-----
Copy11ght t,1200~ 2017 All Right~ Re1er,ed by l11fonnat1nn EntPJp11ses. Inc . 

Contnct Cnm1nalOack9rou11dRerords corn - P1ivacy - Tf'rn1• of U~e 

https://www.criminalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/22/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 31 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com- Instant Criminal Background Check- National Backg ... Page I of2 

CAIMINALBACl(GRDUNDRECI IRDS.caM 
An lnfarmirdanen-,rilaa- 9oM:lan 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: ~UNT 
Date of Birth: 
SS#: 

Order Number: 482076 
Order Date: 2/22/2017 
Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record(s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record(s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

Identity 
Name: STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 
Offender Record ID: az Maricopa_gilbert_muniHuntStephenRalph 2015CT9676 
Age: 37 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 6' 2" 
Weight: 2251b 
Race: WHITE 
Gender: 

Addresses 
Other Address 

Address: MESA AZ, 85213 
Cases 

Case Number: 2015CT9678 
Jurisdiction: AZ MARICOPA COUNTY GILBERT MUNCIPAL COURT 
Appealed From Lower Court: No 
FIiing Date: 2015-06-15 
Type: CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC 

Charges 
Date: 2015-06-15 
Number: 13-3415.A 
Descriotlon: POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPH 

Courts 
Please send questions or inquires regarding this order (including order number) to: 
servicel'IIlCrimmalBackoroundRecords.com 

CrlmlnalBackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used In compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you. the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained In these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises, Inc. In addition, by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the information we gather is derived primarily 

l,,++,..,..,. / /,. .. " .. " .. " --!-! -,.. lL .... ,..1 ... --- ..... -.l--- --.l- - - ... ' - - - .. _, 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 32 of 55



Crimina1BackgroundRecords.com - Instant cnmmru .t:SacKgrouna \.-m::cK. - 1"'c1uum:u oc11.,.l\.0 ... J. a 0 "' k vJ. k 

from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained in these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this information. 

CrimlnalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any claims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

CAarW:lAUIADrmm IA C".!'N 
Anl'lllrnladm,~......, 

Copyright <'2003-~017 All Rlohls Reserved by lnfor,n~hon Fnl,;1pnses. Inc. 

Cont;;ct CriminalBackgrounJRecords.com - Privat-y - T~nns of Use 

https://www .criminalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/23/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 33 of 55



CriminalBackgroundRecords.com- Instant Criminal Background Check- National Backg ... Page 1 of2 

PERSON INVESTIGATED 
Name: STEPHEN R HUNT Order Number: 482076 
Date of Birth: - Order Date: 2/22/2017 
SS#: Member: 518213 

Please verify that the following record{s) are indeed the person you are investigating. If the record{s) below do not match 
the subject you are investigating, then there is No Records Found based on the search criteria you submitted. 

Record Details 

Arizona Criminal 

ldentitv 
Name: STEPHEN RALPH HUNT 
Offender Record ID: az_maricopa_superiorViewHUNTSTEPHENRALPH OS-0700-

CR-2007128199 
Age: 
Eye color: 
Hair Color: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Race: 
Gender: 
Remarks: The data provided is based on data obtained from the Clerk of the 

Superior Court in Maricopa County, Arizona as of 02/01/2017. The 
Clerk of the Superior Court in Maricopa County, Arizona provides no 
warranties, express or Implied, that the data provided is accurate, 
current, correct, or complete. It is expressly understood that ii is the 
responsibility of users, subscribers, customers, dients. or other third 
parties to whom the data is supplied to verify the data obtained under 
this agreement with the official court records. 

Cases 
Case Number: S-0700-CR-2007128199 
Jurisdiction: MARICOPA COUNTY SUPERIOR 
Appealed From Lower Court: No 
Flllng Date: 2007-05-03 
Type: CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC 

Offenses 
Description: CHILDNULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE 
Type: 
Degree/Class/Level: CRIMINAL 
Number of Counts: 1 
Charge Date: 2007-05-03 
Date Committed: 
Date Ended: 
Disposition: Description: DEFERRED SENTENCING 

Date: 2007-06-22 

Charges 
Date: 2007-05-03 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 34 of 55



CrirninalBackgroundRecords.com-1nstant cnmmai oacKgruw1u \..,HC\;1\.. - 1'1auuua.1 ua"'n.5 ........ 5 ....... v ....... 

Desert tion: CHILDNULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE 
Courts 

Please send questions or inquires regarding this order (including order number) to: 
service Crimina1Back roundRecords.com 

CrlmlnalBackgroundRecords.com uses the best available methods of retrieving eviction and criminal records data 
throughout the United States. Depending on the location being searched, the depth of information available from the courts 
may vary by state. The records obtained from this search must be used In compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 
Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act and any other laws governing the use of public records. Final verification of the 
applicant's identity and proper use of these reports is the responsibility of you, the customer. 

Although every effort is made to assure the accuracy of the information contained in these reports, the Customer holds 
harmless CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and its holding company Information Enterprises, Inc. In addition. by using this 
site and becoming a customer of this site, you understand and accept that the information we gather is derived primarily 
from public records, which may not be one hundred percent accurate or complete. 

Users should not assume that this data provides a complete or accurate history of any person's eviction or criminal past. 
Users should consult state and federal laws before using this information in making decisions on hiring or firing of 
employees. CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises, Inc. can not offer legal advice on how to use 
the information contained in these eviction and criminal background records, and are not responsible for any action taken 
by the customer based on this information. 

CriminalBackgroundRecords.com and Information Enterprises Inc. assume no liability for any claims for damages arising 
from the use of this data beyond the actual cost of the searches performed. 

End of Criminal Report 

CIIMNAI Pftn<GR'I NIE M M'.WI An-----
Copyright ©2003-2017 All Right~ Res~rved by Information EnterJ!risesJ!!!:_ 

Contact CrimlnalCackyroundHP.cMtJs .cortt - Pnvacy - Terms of Use 

https://www.crirninalbackgroundrecords.com/searchrecord.aspx 2/23/2017 City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 35 of 55



City of Fairbanks Office of the City Clerk 

800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Jim Matherly and City Council Members 

FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk @) 
SUBJECT: Clarification on Protest of Liquor License #284 7 

DA TE: March 2, 2017 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

At the Regular Meeting of February 27, 2017, the City Council voted unanimously to PROTEST 
the renewal of the following liquor license due to public safety concerns: 

Lie.# DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

2847 Bojangles Beverage Dispensary Scruff-N-Pork's, Inc. 1351 Cushman St 

On March 1, Scruff-N-Pork's, Inc. Agent Curtis Hatcher informed the City that he plans to sell 
the liquor license and requested that the protest not stand in the way of the sale of the license 
(transfer of ownership). Mr. Hatcher provided the City with a draft purchase and sale contract to 
transfer the license from Scruff-N-Pork's, Inc. to Nash Holland, LLC; however the City has not 
yet received notification of the transfer application from the Alcohol and Marijuana Control 
Office (AMCO). 

By approving this memo, the City Council is stating its intent to lift the protest of Liquor License 
#2847 subiect to a transfer of ownership, assuming there is no other cause for protest of the 
new ownership at that time. 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 36 of 55



City of Fairbanks Office of the City Clerk 

800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 9970 I 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Jim Matherly and City Council Members 

FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk ® 
SUBJECT: Liquor License Renewals 

DATE: February 28, 2017 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

Notice has been received from the State Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) for the 
following liquor license renewals: 

Lie.# 

4458 

4464 

DBA 

Iris Cafe and Saloon 

Fred Meyer #224 

License Type 

Beverage Dispensary -
Tourism 

Package Store 

Licensee 

J & Y Enterprises, Inc. 

Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 

Premises Address 

900 Noble Street 

930 Old Steese Hwy 

Pursuant to FGC Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether or not to protest liquor license 
renewals after holding a public hearing. 

Per the Council's request, the Police Department has included a call report for each location 
(attached); however, Chief Jewkes is not recommending a protest for any of the renewals. 

The Finance Department is recommending protest of the Iris Cafe and Saloon (Lie. #4458) due 
to non-payment of alarm monitoring services in 2016 and 2017. Please see the Chief Financial 
Officer's recommendation attached. There are no other departmental protests to the above-listed 
license renewals. Please contact me if you need any further information. 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 37 of 55



City of Fairbanks Office of the City Clerk 

800 Cushman Street Farrbanks,AI( 99701 

LIQUOR LICENSE RESPONSE FORM 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

TO: ~ANCEDEPARTMENT 
0FIRE DEPARTMENT 
0POLICE DEPARTMENT 

DATE: February 3, 2017 

FROM: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

RE: LIQUOR LICENSE ACTION - RENEWALS 

NOTICES RECEIVED AT CLERKS OFFICE: 01/27 /l 7 - 02/03/17 {60 DAY DUE DATE 03/28/17} 

DATE RESPONSE DUE: I 02/28/2017 ! for City Council Meeting of03/06/2017 

Lie.# DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

4458 Iris Cafe and Saloon Beverage Dispensary - Tourism J & Y Enterprises, Inc. 900 Noble Street 

4464 Fred Meyer #224 Package Store Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 930 Old Steese Hwy 

/ 
~ NO PROTEST: )& PROTEST*G:o~ ~ \\o\e..Q L~OJvvl.t. 6Lu~ 

-\-- \!)~~~J· 
REASONS OR CO~MENTS: ~rvt-e!:>'t- +'l'~":l Cet-t(. <\-~ ~ \o vLOv\~~ 

df:, (3.).0..xrr'- '(Y\bY\A,~ '. 9-0 \ lo, ~ t lPOO , 0 0 C.V---.-~ c-0 \1 . .:::. \ lA DO. 00 

DEPARTMENT 
SIGNEE: C.~ 

SIGNATURE DATE 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 38 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 39 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 40 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 41 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 42 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 43 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 44 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 45 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 46 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 47 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 48 of 55



 Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
 Date: March 6, 2017 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4781 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE SCHEDULE OF FEES AND 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES BY ADJUSTING GARBAGE 

COLLECTION RATES  
 
WHEREAS, Section 66-42 of Fairbanks Municipal Code provides that refuse 

collection rates be adjusted each year to reflect the annual change in the Anchorage 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) as well as changes in the cost of fuel and tipping fees 
charged by the Fairbanks North Star Borough landfill; and 

 
WHEREAS, the change in the annual CPI was 0.4 percent and 0.5 percent for 

2016 and 2015, respectively; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fairbanks North Star Borough landfill tipping fees increased by 

$4.00/ton and $2.00/ton in 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, to approve the attached version of the Schedule of Fees 
and Charges for Services amending the refuse collection rates, effective April 1, 2017.   

 
 PASSED and APPROVED this 6th day of March 2017. 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Jim Matherly, Mayor 

 
 
AYES:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT  
APPROVED:  
 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _____________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 49 of 55



1 U:\RESOLUTIONS\RESOLUTIONS - 2017\Resolution 4781 Attachment

Category Code Sec. Topic Current Fee Proposed 
Fee Unit

Single Family Dwelling  $         79.00  $         81.00 Per Quarter-Rounded from $80.95
Duplex  $       158.00  $       162.00 
Triplex  $       237.00  $       243.00 
Fourplex  $       316.00  $       324.00 

66-43 Senior Rate  $         59.00  $         61.00 Per Quarter-Rounded from $60.77
66-42         
66-69 Oversized Refuse Pickup  $         36.00  $         38.00 Per trip - Rounded from $37.57

Refuse 
Collection

City of Fairbanks Fee Schedule
As of Resolution 4781 - Effective April 1, 2017

66-42

City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 50 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 51 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 52 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 53 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 54 of 55



City Council Agenda Packet - March 6, 2017 55 of 55


	AGENDA - March 6, 2017
	MINUTES
	Regular Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2017

	SPECIAL ORDERS
	Chauffeur Appeal - Stephen R Hunt
	Memo to Clarify Protest of Liquor License #2847
	Liquor License Renewals 

	NEW BUSINESS
	Resolution No. 4781

	COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL
	Clay Street Cemetery Commission Minutes - 01/04/17
	Clay Street Cemetery Commission Minutes - 02/01/17




